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Questions from vendor 

 
 (About Contract and agreement) 
1. Who will be the entity contracting with the communication service provider? 
2. Shall the supplier send invoices as a whole?  
3. What would be the currency of invoice?  
4. Also please specify the currency of price in RFI as well. 
 
(For network design and configuration) 
5. Is it possible to propose NNI networks? 
6. Shall the supplier arrange and choose the carrier for each site? If not, please kindly let us know your 

preference and image. 
7. Is it possible to provide internet VPN for backup? 
8. Who will be the owner and controller of CE router and its configuration? Please specify both 

ownership and management party. 
9. What will be the network topology? (What will be the data hub in terms of network configuration?) 
 
 
Answers 
 

1. It is envisaged that the service provider will contract with each individual Air Navigation Service 
Provider or the State. 

2. The billing requirements will be developed for the Sealed Tender process if a Sealed Tender 
process is launched after the RFI. However for the RFI you can consider both cases: have a 
separate billing for all Air Navigation Service Providers/States, or a billing to a central entity like 
OOG, and compare both solutions. 

3. The requirements for billing will be developed for the Sealed Tender process if a Sealed Tender 
process is launched after the RFI.  

4. The currency of prices in RFI should be US$ 
5. Yes, if all the future requirements of the Sealed Tender are met. 
6. Yes. 
7. Yes, if all the future requirements of the Sealed Tender are met. 
8. The owner and controller of CE router and its configuration will be the selected common service 

provider (the awarded supplier). This is a managed network. 
9. The design requirements will be developed for the Sealed Tender process if this Sealed Tender 

process is launched after the RFI. 
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